
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M1997026, Carol Ann Pit
Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Tue, Oct 8, 2024 at 5:36 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "bob7777@centurytel.net" <bob7777@centurytel.net>

Leigh

Please extend the TR-04 decision date by 31 days to 11/12/24.

-Ben Langenfeld
Lewicki and Associates
benl@lewicki.biz
3375 W Powers Circle
Li�leton, CO 80123
(720) 842-5321, ex. 1
(303) 960-5613

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:57 PM
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>
Cc: bob7777@centurytel.net <bob7777@centurytel.net>
Subject: Re: M1997026, Carol Ann Pit
 
[Quoted text hidden]

10/10/24, 10:52 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M1997026, Carol Ann Pit

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1812390848097423954&simpl=msg-f:1812390848097423954 1/1

mailto:benl@lewicki.biz
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3375+W+Powers+Circle+%0D%0A+%0D%0ALittleton,+CO+80123?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
mailto:benl@lewicki.biz
mailto:bob7777@centurytel.net
mailto:bob7777@centurytel.net

